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1. Performance Bond: The successful bidder shall furnish a faithful performance bond in an amount equal to 100 percent of the proposed contract’s initial twelve (12) month period. 

The bond shall remain in effect for the contract’s initial three (3) year term.  The bond cost for the three (3) year period shall be stated in the cost proposal.

Bonding Company Requirements: The performance bond specified in this RFQ shall meet the requirements of all applicable statutes, including but not limited to those specified in Public Contract Code section 20129 and Civil Code section 3248. Each bond specified in this RFP shall be issued by a surety company designated as an admitted surety insurer in good standing with and authorized to transact business in this state by the California Department of Insurance, and acceptable to the County of Fresno. Bidders are cautioned that representations made by surety companies will be verified with the California Department of Insurance. Additionally, the County of Fresno, in its discretion, when determining the sufficiency of a proposed surety company, may require the surety company to provide additional information supported by documentation. The County generally requires such information and documentation whenever the proposed surety company has either a Best’s Key Rating Guide of less than B+ or a financial size designation of less than VIII. Provided, however, that the County expressly reserves its right to require all information and documentation to which the County is legally entitled from any proposed surety company.
2. Reference EXHIBIT A – SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
EXHIBIT A – SERVICE REQUIREMENTS as stated within the original RFP document shall be modified as follows:

A. SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES, page 5 of 17, delete this page in it’s entirety and replace with the REVISED SERVICE REQUIREMENTS – DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES page that is included with the ADDENDUM NO. ONE.

B. SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - BASIC SECURITY FACILITIES, page 16 of 17, delete this page in it’s entirety and replace with the REVISED SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - BASIC SECURITY FACILITIES included with this ADDENDUM NO. ONE.

C. Add SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - FRESNO COUNTY PLAZA as included with this ADDENDUM NO. ONE.  Such added requirements shall become page No. 18 of EXHIBIT A.

3. Reference EXHIBIT B – COST PROPOSAL SHEETS

EXHIBIT B as included with the original RFP document shall be modified as follows:

A. COST PROPOSAL - BASIC SECURITY SERVICES, page 10 of EXHIBIT B shall be deleted in it’s entirety and replaced with the REVISED COST PROPOSAL - BASIC SECURITY FACILITIES page included with this ADDENDUM NO. ONE.

B. The COST PROPOSAL - FRESNO COUNTY PLAZA page included with this ADDENDUM NO. ONE shall be added to EXHIBIT B as page No. 10A.

C. The COST PROPOSAL SUMMARY, page 11, shall be deleted in it’s entirety and replaced with the REVISED COST PROPOSAL SUMMARY that is included with this ADDENDUM NO. ONE. 

4. Response Times

Response times during the standard business day should be immediate not to exceed 5 minutes.
Response times during non-business hours, weekends, and holidays should not exceed 10 minutes. This applies to intrusion and fire alarms.

Response times during non-business hours, weekends, and holidays for critical facilities:

Critical facilities are identified as:

Building 612- Freezer alarms and intrusion/fire for bio-lab

Building 603- Hall of Records

Building 319- Psychiatric Health Facility

Building 848- Children’s mental health (CCAIR)

Building 509- Information Technology Service Department

Building 610- Fresno County Plaza

These facilities have first priority and response times should not exceed 5 minutes.

5. Transition Plan

Bidders are required to submit a transition plan to move the security services to an outside contractor. The transition plan should be an all encompassing plan and should have little to no reduction of service to the user departments. The transition plan should be provided in a separate section of the bidder’s proposal labeled “Transition Plan”.  Include the plan in a separate section of your proposal following the “Bidder’s Proposal Response” section.
6. Requested information concerning budget and security officer compensation

Salary Data for Security Officers and Senior Security Officers
http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/viewdocument.aspx?id=44542
Budget Data for GSA-Security

http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/DepartmentPage.aspx?id=19581
7. Extra Service Requirements

Extra services, those that are outside of the specifications of the RFP may be requested by many different departments. Examples of extra service include:

General Security Operations:

County Clerk- Transportation of Election materials and machines during special and normal election periods

Department of Social Services- May request extra officers during peak periods in their offices. This generally occurs following a short holiday week.

Administrative Office/ Board of Supervisors- May request extra service dependant upon the Board meeting schedules and the agenda items that may be presented. This generally happens when controversial issues are being presented and debated at the Board meetings.

Special Events- Providing a security presence for special events. An example of this would be the Courthouse Park Farmer’s Market.

Library Operations:

Library- Routinely requests services for Read-a-thons, library after hour’s events, and special events hosted by the County Library System.

Transportation Operations:

Due to the nature of this function (mainly an on-call function) no extra service can be defined. Any and all services will be billed at the bidder’s transportation rate.

Extra Service hours vary greatly from year to year. Estimated extra service hours generally are between a few hundred a year up to 2000 hours. Bidder’s cost proposal should include a separate line item for 2000 hours of extra service.

8. Training Costs

Training costs should be anticipated in each bidder’s rates in their proposal. The easiest way to accomplish a complete turnover would be for the bidder to provide key staff or training personnel who can annotate requirements for each post and in-turn train the awarded bidder’s staff. Anticipated training time is forecasted at two weeks. The County will not pay for training costs.

9. Estimated Contract Award and Start Timeframe
The estimated contract award and start date is February 1, 2011. Vendor’s should be aware that due to the time requirements with a project as large as this that this date is not firm. The timeframe may slide due to the calendar of the Board of Supervisors which must approve this action.

10. Communications and Land Mobile Radios

Questions regarding communications and suitable substitutes:

For transport operations cell phone contact is a necessity due to the nature of this service. Frequently transport teams are required to leave the County of Fresno to pick of clientele. Therefore in order to maintain contact with these teams cellular communication is a necessity.

Other General security operations and Library operations:

Questions were asked whether a cell-phone with a push-to-talk function was a suitable substitute for mobile and vehicle based radio systems. In most instances this would be acceptable. Bidders should carefully evaluate all of the issues discussed at the vendor’s conference, especially pertaining to frequency of apprehension and combative personnel, in that their communications plan is appropriate.

Currently the Security Division has 39 radios assigned which includes radios assigned to portions of the Security Division that are not in the RFP

11. Historical Data – Security Calls for Service

	
	  2007 Total 
	  2008 Total 
	  2009 Total 

	Accident
	
	
	

	 
	Employee
	             3 
	                1 
	          -   

	 
	Public
	             9 
	                5 
	            4 

	 
	Other
	             1 
	                4 
	            2 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Arrests
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Felony
	           -   
	                2 
	            1 

	 
	Misdemeanor
	           18 
	                2 
	          17 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Auto Tows
	             4 
	                2 
	            4 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Burglaries
	 
	 
	 

	 
	County
	           17 
	              -   
	            4 

	 
	Employee
	             6 
	                1 
	            2 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Medical Aid Calls
	         176 
	            200 
	        185 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Power Outage
	           33 
	              22 
	          10 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Robbery
	 
	 
	 

	 
	County
	           -   
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	Employee
	             1 
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Safety Hazard
	           40 
	              18 
	          24 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Suspicious Circ.
	         223 
	            196 
	        164 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	PACT/PHF Escorts
	      1,537 
	            595 
	        375 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Unlock/Lock Buildings
	     60,013 
	        54,415 
	    40,035 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Vandalism
	         178 
	              92 
	          52 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Auto Accident
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Employee
	             3 
	                5 
	          16 

	 
	Public
	           22 
	              12 
	            7 

	 
	Other
	             1 
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	False Alarms
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Intrusion
	         272 
	            429 
	        358 

	 
	Fire
	         120 
	              59 
	          61 

	 
	Panic
	             1 
	                1 
	          -   

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Assist other Agency
	      6,904 
	         4,298 
	     3,419 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Assist Public
	     67,856 
	        60,079 
	    49,470 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Bomb Threats
	           20 
	                9 
	            3 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Disorderly Persons
	      4,160 
	         2,928 
	     1,712 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Escorts
	      5,425 
	         5,454 
	     2,844 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Lost/Found Property
	           98 
	              87 
	        147 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Property Damage
	 
	 
	 

	 
	County
	           50 
	              32 
	          16 

	 
	Public
	             2 
	                3 
	            2 

	 
	Employee
	             1 
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	Other
	             4 
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Standby Request
	     14,595 
	        12,116 
	     8,077 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Thefts 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Auto
	             7 
	              -   
	            4 

	 
	Auto Burglary
	             4 
	                3 
	            3 

	 
	Grand Theft >$400
	           16 
	                2 
	          -   

	 
	Petty Theft <$400
	           82 
	              37 
	          30 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Unalarm Buildings
	      8,867 
	         6,111 
	     2,554 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Miscellaneous
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Equip. Malfunction
	         222 
	            177 
	        116 

	 
	Fire Drills
	             1 
	              -   
	            1 

	 
	Training
	           -   
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	ID Badges Issued
	      2,983 
	              -   
	          -   

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Parking 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Parking Enf. Requests
	         669 
	            681 
	        760 

	 
	Parking Citations Issued
	     13,480 
	        12,544 
	    10,198 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Unsecured Buildings
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Door
	      2,873 
	         2,000 
	     1,299 

	 
	Window
	      2,104 
	         1,527 
	        879 

	 
	Other (Lights 0n)
	     33,371 
	        28,202 
	    18,689 

	
	
	           -   
	              -   
	

	
	
	   226,472 
	      192,351 
	  141,544 


Listed below in bold type are questions submitted by potential bidders; with the answers provided by the County submitted in standard type.

12. Who is the incumbent? 

The incumbent is the County of Fresno, General Services Security Division.

13. What is the current bill rate?

The current billed rate for security services is $35.90/hours. It should be noted that this rate is inclusive of services outside of those specified in the RFP. 

14. What are the total contract hours?

Total contracted hours are estimated at 72,000 hours.

15. How long has the incumbent held the contract?

The incumbent is a County function.

16. Is the scope of work similar to the services currently being provided?

Yes, the scope of work provides general guidance on what is provided. However, Attachment A of the RFP describes in detail all of the requirements of each specific beat or location.

17. How many vehicles are used by incumbent at current static locations?

Vehicles are not required at static locations. Refer to the RFP Attachment A for those beats that require vehicles. Some areas are considered a campus environment and contractor personnel shall provide a means for its employees to rapidly respond to an emergency call.

18. Does the County require vehicles at each individual department?

No.

19. Prevailing Wage: A request for this county information/standard was made during the Q&A period.  Can you confirm is this information will be provided and if so when?  

Prevailing wages are not a requirement of this RFP.

20. Vehicular Patrols: For benchmarking purposes, can you provide the current number of patrol vehicles by shift?  (Including the overlapping scheduled patrol(s).)  This will be especially helpful with the dayshift as the day patrol officer’s duties and responsibilities are more extensive than afterhours while the requirement for 2 patrol stops per shift remains.

Vehicles are assigned by beat and function. The posts that require vehicles are identified in the RFP Attachment A. However, depending on how a vendor proposes to meet security coverage requirements, the amount of vehicles assigned may expand or contract.

Transport Operations- 3 caged vans, and 1 caged sedan on stand-by

Library Operations- 5 Sedans

Operations- 6 Sedans, 1 of which is caged for Psychiatric Health Facility support

21. What was the annual cost amount for the past 2 years?

The Security Division’s budget was approximately 4.4 million dollars annually for the current and previous year. It should be noted that this also includes services outside of those specified within the RFP.

22. Is there a living wage ordinance?

No.

23. How many companies will be awarded?

Up to three companies may be awarded. However, only one company per section as defined by the RFP may be awarded those services.

24. How many vehicles are currently used?

Currently the County’s Security services uses 22 vehicles. Again this includes other services which are not inclusive in the RFP.

25. Is there a detex tour system?

Currently there is not a guard tour verification system in place. However, an RFQ was issued and a vendor was selected. The guard tour verification system should be in place within the next few months.

26. How many cell phones are required/currently used?

Currently the County’s Security division uses 8 cellular telephones. This also includes telephones for those services which are not included in the RFP.

27. How many alarm responses where required last year?

There were approximately 89,000 calls for service for Calendar year 2009.

28. Are there armed locations? If so which ones?
There are no armed locations.

29. Does the county pay holiday at time and a half?

Yes, County employees receive holiday pay at time and a half.

30. Page 14 of the RFP includes a fidelity bond requirement of $10 Million which appears to be excessively high for the industry.  This provision will carry a lot of cost that will have to be included in the bid while the benefit in this regard to the city is rather limited.  Furthermore, most local small security guard service providers will be unable to meet this requirement thereby eliminating them from the ability to bid on this project.  We respectfully request that the city consider reducing the crime / fidelity bond to $1,000,000 or even less.

The County’s Risk Management Division was consulted on setting insurance limits. Risk Management has determined standard rates on what the County is insured for, and requires contractors within the same scope of responsibility to carry the same level and limits on insurance. There will be no change to this requirement.

31. Page 18 of the RFP in the first paragraph states: “This RFP indentifies three (3) separate and individual areas the contractor may bid on.”  (a) Does this mean that a contractor may bid on only one of the three items and still be considered as a valid bidder or are all bidders required to bid on all three areas?  (b) Are these three areas to bid on: 1- Basic Services (82,000 hours), 2- Library Services (6,500 hours), and 3- Transport Services (6,200 hrs)?

The 3 areas to bid in the RFP are General Security Operations (which basic service falls under), Transport, and Library. As stated in the RFP a bidder may bid on one or more. Each area and each bid will be evaluated as a stand-alone bid unless the bidder states that prices for one area are contingent on award of other areas.

32. If these services are presently provided by County employees, please indicate if the county itself is bidding on these services to assess if it can provide these services in a more price efficient manner than private industry?

Yes, the County will bid on the services as indicated on page 18 of the RFP.

33. If these services are presently being provided by County employees, is the bidder required to hire these county personnel since this may mean that they may loose their jobs with the county?  If so, please provide the current rates of pay of the various labor classifications the County is presently using.

The contractor is not required to hire County employees.

34. Page 19 of the RFP in sub F requires the bidder to have toll-free communications facilities where staff may be reached on a 24/7 basis.  Is it acceptable to have an on-duty shift supervisor whose Nextel radio will have the ability to reach company representatives on a 24/7 basis?

This is acceptable as long as there is always an available person to answer the phone and it is a ‘no cost’ phone number to the County.
35. Page 23 indicates this is a 3 year base contract with two 1-year options.  Will the bidder be able to request an equitable price adjustment each year to the county for increases in the CPI so as to maintain wages at a reasonable level as the years go by?

Any price adjustment must be included with the proposal. It is at the sole discretion of the vendor on whether or not to include a price adjustment. Price escalation provisions will be considered when evaluating proposals. Note: The initial contract term is for 3 years with the potential for 2 extensions of 1 year each. This is contingent on the County’s need and the performance of the contractor.
36. Is there a page limitation to the proposal?

No

37. Does the city require the cost proposal to be submitted separately from the technical proposal?

Each proposal submitted should be all inclusive to contain all cost proposals and technical proposals. See the sections in the RFP labeled “Bidder’s Proposal Response” and “Proposal Content Requirements”, pages 25 & 27 respectively.

38. Please provide historical data on the Transport services portion of this RFP.  How many trips per year?  How many miles per year?  How many miles on average?  How many trips and miles for each month of the past 12 months?  How many persons to be transported each trip on average? 

	 
	Clients
	Trips
	Miles Driven

	Month
	Local
	Out of Town
	Local
	Out of Town
	Local
	Out of Town

	January
	8
	2
	4
	2
	        158 
	        595 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	February
	18
	10
	9
	10
	        528 
	     2,662 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	March
	23
	4
	10
	4
	     1,053 
	     2,171 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	April
	25
	8
	13
	4
	     1,284 
	     2,792 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	May
	28
	3
	11
	3
	     1,083 
	        693 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	June
	24
	18
	9
	15
	     1,081 
	     4,331 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	July
	27
	20
	11
	14
	        234 
	     4,661 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	August
	34
	20
	17
	17
	     1,456 
	     6,653 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	September
	 20
	 14
	15
	15
	        329 
	     4,599 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	October
	 15
	21
	9
	15
	        128 
	     3,980 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	November
	 18
	7
	7
	10
	          74 
	     2,938 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	December
	 19
	13
	17
	11
	        324 
	     3,614 

	 
	Clients
	Trips
	Miles Driven

	Totals
	259
	140
	132
	120
	     7,732 
	    39,689 


39. How often were more than 2 persons to be transported at the same time? 

Every transport generally has at least 2 persons

40. If more than 5 persons have to be transported, are two officers still sufficient?

If more than 3 persons are to be transported an additional team is utilized.

41. Do the transport services require a pace / escort vehicle?  If so, when and how many officers in the escort vehicle.

No pace escort vehicle is needed.

42. Page 21 states the requirement for side mounted spotlights for the vehicles.  Are the handheld spotlights similar to those used by the Fire Department and Ambulance services also acceptable as long as they are of the similar quality and style as those used by the FPD and are hardwired and at least provide 1Million Candlelight of output?

Yes this is a suitable substitute.

43. Page 21 states the requirement for rooftop warning or amber lights.  Are amber lights mounted in the vehicle interior on the front and the rear also acceptable?  These types of warning lights are used by undercover sheriff and police vehicles.  Additionally, not having rooftop mounted lights results in better gas mileage resulting in a greener, more energy friendly approach as advocated by the County of Fresno in general.  Will the County allow interior mounted amber warning lights on the vehicles?

Rooftop mounted lights are required to ensure 360 degree visibility.

44. Please explain the meaning of page 16 0f 17 of exhibit A which lists building numbers, names and addresses and department abbreviations.  Are these buildings to be serviced / guarded in addition to the buildings listed on pages 1 thru 12 of Exhibit A?  If so, please provide the hours of services to these buildings.

Page 16 of Attachment A provides all facilities that require basic security checks as defined on page 19 of the RFP “Basic Security Service”

45. Please explain the meaning of page 17 of 17 of exhibit A which lists the rural library routes.  Is this information to be inserted immediately after page 14 of Exhibit A?  Why are these service hours listed separately from page 14?

Page 17 was inadvertently added and is a duplicate of page 14; please disregard page 17.
46. Page 21 shows the requirements for a 24/7 manned dispatch center.  The requirements listed herein basically eliminate the majority of local security guard providers within Fresno County.  Will the county consider changing this requirement to indicate that company representatives and managers and officers can be reached in a reliable manner on a 24/7 manner?

The preference is for a 24/7 manned dispatch center. However, vendors may submit alternate proposals for consideration. Such proposals must meet the intent of this requirement. The County will evaluate the proposals to ensure the proposals meet the intent of this requirement.

47. Are the insurance requirements on pages 13 and 14 negotiable?

No.

48. During the job walk it was communicated that each Library did not have to be visited for the hours indicated in the proposal (page 13 of 17). Can you clarify if we are to be on-site for the hours stated (i.e. Sanger 2 hours on Monday)?

This discussion was centered on some of the rural libraries that give a time period rather than specific times. In general most libraries have hard times that they require a security officer at the library. Some libraries give a time frame i.e. the San Joaquin Library requires 1 hour of service on Mondays between the hours of 1:30 pm to 4 pm. An officer does not have to be on-site the entire time, just for 1 hour between those times.

49. Would you provide the amount of payroll hours and days worked for all employees providing this function over the last 6 months (library operations)?

182 days, 4212 hours.

50. Would you provide the amount of payroll hours and days worked for the last 6 months (transport services)?

208 days, 3120 hours

51. In your experience of the last six months, how many vehicles are needed to provide this service on any given day (transport services)?

Transport operations are susceptible to expansion and contraction. On any given day it can be as many as three vehicles or just 1. This function is dependant upon coordination between the Superior Court of California, County Counsel, the Department of Behavioral Health, and the County of Fresno Public Defender’s Office.

52. Regarding the initial training the County has agreed to provide the new contractor; how long can we count on for this training after the start date?

We anticipate training lasting 2 weeks. This is in coordination with the vendor making their training or supervisory staff available, so that staff in-turn can train the vendor’s line staff.

53. Can you provide a current organizational chart with a number for each job title for the security department as it looks today?

1- Chief of Security

2- Supervising Security Officers (Commanders)

7- Senior Security Officers (Sergeants)

38- Security Officers (Line Staff)

14- Extra Help (part-time) Security Officers

** It should be noted that this is inclusive for functions outside of the RFP Scope.

54. What is the complete compensation package for each job currently provided to each job title today?

Salary Data for Security Officers and Senior Security Officers
http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/viewdocument.aspx?id=44542
Budget Data for GSA-Security
http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/DepartmentPage.aspx?id=19581
55. What sites do you currently have golf carts/vehicles at?

We currently utilize golf carts on the University Medical Center campus, and in the Downtown Metro area.

56. Can we push back the due date by one week due to the size and scope of this contract?

No

57. In the proposal number 990-4868, page 10 under section assignment which states, the ensuing proposed contract will provide that vendor may not assign any payments or portions of payments without prior written consent of the County of Fresno. Could you explain which payments and the payments this section is referring to of the proposal?

Any payments due the contract or from the County may not be assigned without written permission. This applies to ALL payments.

58. On page 13 under Insurance section C Professional Liability. Does the Licensed professional staff liability insurance apply to security guards employed on this contract?

Staff liability insurance is not required for Security Services.

59. On page 13 section E, Error and Omissions Insurance. Does this type of insurance apply to security guards employed to work on this contract? Will the Liability Insurance take care of this requirement?

Errors and Omissions coverage really goes to the officials and directors of a company.  Some General Liability policies have separate riders that include this coverage, though we would want separate limits from the base general liability policy if it was provided as part of a General Liability policy.  Any certificate of coverage would have to show the coverage as a separate component of coverage.
60. On page 19 the section titled Definitions under Basic Security Services states. “Security services provided during business hours are estimated at 65,000 hours per year. However after adding the actual hours from pages 1 to 17 of the different departments totaling 51,714 hours a difference of 13,286 hours. Which hours should I use to basic my cost off of on page 1 of Cost Proposal Summary General Security Operations the actual hours or the estimated hours of 65,00 hours? How does the Hours break down between Behavioral Health, Child Support, Public Health, Public Works and Planning, Department of Social Services and the Basic Security Operations in the cost proposal summary of the General Security Operations Section?

The hours required per year are dependant on service requests for the user departments. Basic Security Service is termed as the physical security checks generally performed during non-business hours. This total is estimated at 17,000 hours. The estimated hours that required security are consistently in flux from year to year. The 65,000 is based on yearly averages. Demand for service may rise and fall dependant on the varying departments needs. A relatively conservative estimation based on Fiscal year 10-11 would be approximately 55,650 for business hours services. Add the additional 17,000 for basic service for a total estimated amount of 72,650 hours for general security operations.

61. On page 1 titled Cost Proposal Summary section Transport Services, how are we to bill for mileage on this section due to the different areas through out California? Will we be allowed to add a line item for mileage billing for each transport?

It is the sole responsibility of the vendor to determine a cost proposal for each section and what to include under that section. That being said, historical mileage for the last 3 years averages approximately 37,000 miles per year

62. On Page 21 under the Vehicles section you require a significant fleet of vehicles and specific marking. Will we be allowed to lease vehicles from a leasing company to have reliable vehicle, newer vehicles and type vehicles and mark them as specified in the contract to adequately cover the security requirements set forth by the county if we awarded the contract?

It is acceptable to use leased equipment. However, this is at the sole discretion of the vendor to either possess or acquire the requisite number of vehicles. 

63. On page 26 scope of work section B subsection C, states Describe in detail what the security vehicles will look like that will be utilized on the site (Photos of marked vehicles as required). The detailed response shall include Makes, Models, model year and mileage. Can we use leased vehicles and lease the make and model suitable to the county specification and mark them to the county specification upon being awarded the contract?

Bidders may lease vehicles at their sole discretion. However, any leased item that the bidder acquires may not be assigned to the County and the County is not responsible for any payments outside of the Contract. Should a bidder receive the contract and acquiring a vehicle fleet is contingent on the award, the County will have final approval on all makes, models, markings. Etc. Leased vehicles are subject to previously stated insurance requirements.

64. Will the county continue to employ the current security personnel, if not would the awarding security company be permitted to hire them and can we have their current hourly wage or the minimum hourly wage we can pay the current security personnel?

The County will continue to employ a limited number of personnel to administer the contract and maintain other programs. The awarded vendor may employ former County personnel at their discretion.

Salary information can be attained by going to:
http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/viewdocument.aspx?id=44542
65. Will the awarded security team be monitoring / enforcing parking at any of the facilities?

No, County employees will continue to monitor/enforce parking.

66. Page 1 of the cost proposal - basic security services shows a total of 13,500 hours per year. Is this number accurate? If so, is it different from page 1 of the cost proposal - dept. behavioral health (particularly Heritage)?

Basic security services as defined in the RFP page #19 states estimated 17,000 hours. This is different and a separate service as defined in Attachment A. This is simply non-business hour’s service. Basic physical security checks of each facility identified in Attachment A “Basic Service”. This is in addition to the general security operations also defined on page 19 of the RFP, which are estimated at 55,650.
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	Exhibit b – Revised Cost proposal sheets

The Revised Cost Proposal contains three (3) sheets, including the Revised Cost Proposal Summary; each is shown as a colored tab at the bottom of the document.
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REVISED SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - BASIC SECURITY FACILITIES


Building # COMMON NAME PHYSICAL ADDRESS DEPARTMENT


308 LAUNDRY-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 445 S CEDAR FRESNO DSS
311 MAIN WELFARE-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4455 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
312 BARTON MOTOR POOL-GSA-FLEET 500 S BARTON FRESNO VACANT
313 COMMISSARY BUILDING-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4449 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
314 GARDENERS SHOP-GSA-PARKS PW/P
315 BARTON BUILDING-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4499 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
316 MAIN WELFARE ANNEX-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4475 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
317 MAIN MENTAL HEALTH-HEALTH-HSS 4441 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO BH
318 HUNTINGTON HALL-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 435 S BOYD FRESNO DSS
319 PSYCHIATRIC HEALTH FACILITY-HEALTH-HSS 4411 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO BH
320 HEALTH FACILITY-HEALTH HSS 515 S CEDAR FRESNO DBH
326 MODULAR BUILDING-SOCIALSERVICES-HSS DSS
333 MODULAR UNIT B-HEALTH-HSS 4417 E INYO FRESNO DBH
334 MODULAR UNIT C-HEALTH-HSS 4445 E INYO FRESNO DBH
335 MODULAR UNIT E-HEALTH-HSS 4447 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DBH
336 MODULAR UNIT F-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4463 E KINGS CANYON DSS
338 UMC PARKING LOTS
340 INTAKE BUILDING-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4468 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
341 INTAKE ANNEX-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4468 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
343 MODULAR UNIT D-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4452 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
348 BUILDING MAINTENANCE OFFICE-GSA 4590 E KINGS CANYON FRESNO GSA


400 FARM & HOME-COOPERATIVE EXTENSION 1720 S MAPLE FRESNO AG
404 AG COMMISSIONER-AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT 1730 S MAPLE FRESNO AG
409 TRAFFIC SIGN SHOP- PUBLIC WORKS 4551 E HAMILTON FRESNO PW/P
413 MATERIAL TESTING-PUBLIC WORKS-ROADS 4551 E HAMILTON FRESNO PW/P
415 WEIGHTS AND MEASURES AG-DEPARTMENT 4535 E HAMILTON FRESNO AG
419 AG TRAINING TRAILER 4535 E. HAMILTON FRESNO AG
420 FLEET OFFICE & PARTS-GSA-FLEET SERVICES 4551 E HAMILTON FRESNO GSA
435 EMS BUILDING-HEALTH-HSS 4555 E HAMILTON FRESNO PH
437 PURCHASING WAREHOUSE GSA 4525 E. HAMILTON GSA


501 JUVENILE HALL-SUPERIOR COURT
502 JUVENILE HALL-SUPERIOR COURT 742 S 10TH STREET FRESNO VACANT
508 USDA AG 10 St. Complex AG
509 ITSD OPERATIONS 10 St. Complex ITSD
514 AG DEPARTMENT 10 St. Complex AG
515 ADULT PROBATION 890 S 10TH STREET FRESNO PROB
521 PARKING LOT- 9TH STREET 9TH STREET FRESNO VARIOUS


603 HALL OF RECORDS-GSA-SECURITY 2281 TULARE STREET FRESNO ACTTC/BOS/CAO
611 BRIX BUILDING-HEALTH-HSS 1221 FULTON MALL FRESNO PH
615 CORONERS-MORGUE-PUBLIC ADMIN-CORONERS 760 W NIELSON FRESNO Coroner
622 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGT SERIVES DEPARTMENT 1721 FULTON FRESNO ITSD
626 WEST FRESNO CENTER-HEALTH-HSS 823 WATERMAN FRESNO VACANT
864 CROCKER BUILDING-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 2135 FRESNO STREET FRESNO DSS
884 CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES-SOCAIL SERVICES-HSS 1404 L STREET FRESNO DSS
898 CENTER MALL COURT-HEALTH-HSS 2011 FRESNO STREET FRESNO DSS


828 ADULT SERVICES-HEALTH-HSS 2536 N GROVE FRESNO BH
848 HERITAGE CENTER-DCFS/BH 3151 N MILLBROOK FRESNO DCFS/BH
648 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE DEPARTMENT 2048 FINE STREET FRESNO ITSD
635 FINE STREET ANNEX-HEALTH-HSS 2211 FINE STREET FRESNO
627 REHAB CENTER-HEALTH-HSS 2171 N FINE STREET FRESNO VACANT
628 ELIGIBILITY-SOCIAL SERVICES-HSS 4944 E CLINTON FRESNO DSS
629 AIR FRESNO-ETA-SS-HSS 2589 AIR FRESNO FRESNO DSS


655 SUNNYSIDE BOWL DSS 5693 E. KINGS CANYON FRESNO DSS
656 WFRC HSS 142 E. CALIFORNIA PH/BH
657 WFRC LIBRARY 188 E. CALIFORNIA Library


HERITAGE CENTRE AND AIRPORT FACILITIES


OUTLYING FACILITIES


UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER FACILITIES


HAMILTON YARD FACILITIES


TENTH ST. FACILITIES


METRO FACILITIES
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REVISED SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES


LOCATION: Plaza Building 210/310P 2220 Tulare St. Fresno Ca. 93721


HOURS:


SERVICE DESCRIPTION
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS


Fresno County Plaza – 15th Floor


7.5 hours per week                                                                                    1-Officer       


Static guard and foot patrol
Be in the 310P reception area, on Monday - Friday, between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 5:30 p.m., or until all clientele 
have left the facility.  
Each day at 4:00 p.m., lock the double doors located in the 310P public reception room. 
Ensure that all fire/intrusion detection systems are 
Assist in the evacuation of DCSS personnel and the public if necessary, during emergency situations including, but not 
Resolve hostile situations which are within the scope of their office, determine which situations should be referred to a 


Security shall provide one (1) Security Officer to be assigned to the Fresno County Plaza Building, 2220 Tulare Street, 
15th Floor, Fresno, CA 93721, for the purpose of providing security services for state hearings. On an as needed basis. 
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SERVICE REQUIREMENTS - FRESNO COUNTY PLAZA 


LOCATION: Fresno County Plaza Building 2220 Tulare St. Fresno Ca.


HOURS: 168 Hours per week                                                               
24/7


SERVICE DESCRIPTION
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS


Security officers are responsible for being familiar with the building's fire alarm panel and actions taken during fire 
drills and actual evacuations. Due to the size of this facility, an evacuation cannot be handled by one officer. 
Multiple officer's will be required to respond in the event of an actual evacuation, or during a prescheduled drill.


Security officers are also responsible for singing authorized personnel in and out of the facility during non-business 
hours


Security officers will be responsible for responding to all emergency aid calls and will be under the direct 
supervision of General Services security staff. 


One (1) Security officer shall be on site. 


Security Officers assigned to the Fresno County Plaza  will ensure that the Plaza building, and all surrounding 
county facilities are alarmed and secured during non-business hours.
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